APPROVED / REVISED
MINUTES
INLAND WETLANDS BOARD MEETING

November 17, 2009 Present: Michael Autuori
Peter Chipouras
Joseph Fossi
Nelson Gelfman
John Katz
James McChesney
Phil Mische
Rebecca Mucchetti, Chairman
Patrick Walsh, Vice Chairman

Also Present: Betty Brosius, Inland Wetlands Agent
Linda Caponetti, Recording Secretary

A Planning and Zoning Commission public hearing and an Executive Session were held
prior to the meeting. At 7:41 p.m. Chairman Mucchetti called the meetmgrder.

PENDING ITEMS

1. #2009-047-PRPlenary Ruling application as required by Sectdhof the Inland
Wetlands & Watercourses Regulations for the TowRidefield for regulated
activities within the wetlands and upland revieweae for piping and reconstruction
of watercourses in conjunction with the developnudrd single family residence on
property located o&econd and Third Lanesn the RA zone. Owner: Wayne E.
Wood and The Estate of Charles F. Dean, Jr. Augen& John F. McCoy, VII, P.E.
Received 6/16/2009.Walked 6/28/2009 and 9/27/2009. Public hearing commenced
7/21/2009. Extension granted thru 10/13/2009.Continued public hearing 9/1/2009,
9/8/2009, 9/22/2009, 10/13/2009 and 10/20/2009. Extension granted thru 10/20/2009
(56 of 65 days of extension used thru 10/20/2009). Public hearing closed 10/20/2009.
Draft Resolution of Denial requested 11/4/2009. 35-day action period ends
11/24/2009. For action.

Chairman Mucchetti opened the discussion by referencing the dradiuéen of
denial prepared by the Agent, and noted that itishbe labeled as “plenary” in the
heading at the top of the page.

Mr. McChesney said he had reviewed the minutes on the item akelckif they
become part of the record. The Agent said theyadd,noted that if Mr. McChesney
felt there was something from the minutes that aded be translated into the
resolution of denial, that should be done.



Mr. Katz complimented the Agent on her concise and detaid@adiment. He
suggested minor changes to the language of th&utiesg page by page. On P.1,
paragraph (3), “... to support the property owneigbtrto use their easement on
Second Lane...”

Mr. McChesney felt it important to insert the fact that represeives of the
Mamanasco Lake Association spoke on behalf of thembers at the public hearing.
Mr. Katz agreed.

Mr. Katz proposed additional language to P.2, paragrapl.(c2jue either to
construction or poor maintenance of installed systé

Mr. McChesney asked that (in paragraph 2, last sentence) thdswvar perpetuity”
be added to the requirement that the owners doamnisemi-annual clean out of
check dams and a hydro-works chamber.

Mr. Katz added minor editorial changes to P.2, paragraph (3
The Chairman noted that section (4) was left as presented.

On P. 2, paragraph (9Yr. Katz proposed the following wording be added at the end
of the last sentence: (...creating a piped watereoover a 2200 ft. section,

eliminating a natural watercourse, its habitat émdunction.” The Agent stated that
the water was not piped for 2200 ft., but thatghped section is from the edge of the
property above the house, to the opening of tharadighat goes down the hill.
Changes to language were hammered out amongsbotrd Bhembers.

Mr. Fossi asked that the accuracy of the length of the watese (listed as 2200
linear ft.) be checked. Dr. Autuori agreed, sayimag 2200 ft. is almost a half mile.
The Agent agreed to check the numbers.

Mr. McChesney asked about including the record of the two presidenials, in
case this went to court.

The Agentsaid that the complete record of previous demsat®t in the current
record, but she did not feel that was critical. Saiel it was important that this was
considered to be a better alternative than theique\applications that were denied.

The Chairman noted that descriptions of the previous applicetivere referenced
in the staff report. She asked the Board if thepted to add language as guidance
toward a prudent and feasible alternative.

Mr. Walsh said the regulations don’t indicate that thisesessary. However, he felt
that it had already been included in paragraphwB)ch mentions that the size of the
house could be reduced and a part of the housd beutlevated. He said there was



also testimony from Mr. McCoy indicating that the@uld be an alternate location
for the house on the site.

Mr. Katz made some minor additional changes to P.2, pgradd, including the
acknowledgement that no additional questions cbalgut to the applicant about the
last revised plans, after the close of the puldiaring.

Agent Brosiussaid that she had spoken to the applicant regatimBoard’s
discussions and showed him the draft resolutioe. &iked that the Board allow her
to input the proposed changes and correctionsetoetdolution in bold type so that the
Board could review them at the following meetinthis would give the applicant the
opportunity to decide how to proceed. He has th®opo withdraw the application

at any time before a final vote is taken on theliggn, and he may prefer to come
back with a new application, as opposed to recgithie denial.

Dr. Gelfman noted that the septic line transects the propertysaid that the
applicant talked about digging for the pipe by hana Dr. Gelfman could not
conceive how they could get to the septic site awtlcreating a barrier in the stream.
Chairman Mucchetti agreed that this was not cléar McChesney noted that Dr.
Gelfman’s concern about traversing rock had beg@nemsed in the minutes of the
previous discussion. The Agent asked if the Be@dted Dr. Gelfman’s comments
from the minutes incorporated into the conditidvls. Fossi felt that would be a good
idea. Suggested locations [in the document] far &aidition were discussed.

Mr. Katz said that the consultant’'s concern about the &pbis crossings could be
referenced. The consultant had commented that thayebe unanticipated potential
negative affects. The Agent said she would inchind¢, as well.

Mr. Katz said he had no objection to allowing tipplacant the extra week of
consideration. However, he was concerned thatpgpkcant may think that if certain
conditions were met, the application would autooadly be approved. This is an
inherently bad piece of property for development, Katz felt, and that won't
change.

Dr. Autuori referred to the Mamanasco Lake Association’s comghat they are
concerned with the many streams flowing down ihtolake. He felt an application
which came back with all the conditions met and/ion for rip rapping of the
streams would be a significant improvement overenirconditions, and it could be
positively received. Mr. Katz did not agree.

Mr. Fossi agreed with Dr. Autuori. “I do think a lot of whatoeing put in place there
will benefit Mamanasco Lake,” he said. He commermtedhe degree of erosion and
undermining of the bank on the Third Lane side Wwhie Board observed on the site
walk. This had nothing to do with the property owree said, adding that, if they
could get some of the house out of the wetlandsydwéd be inclined to support the
application.



The resolution will be further modified as per thiscussion, with a final draft to be
prepared for review and final action to take platéhe meeting on 11/24/09.

2. Election of Officers (IWB). For discussion.

Chairman Mucchetti explained the procedures required for electionfioders.

Mr. Katz motioned to nominate and elect the slate of afficairrently in place
(Rebecca Mucchetti as Chairman, and Patrick WasWiee Chairman). The motion
was seconded by Mr. Fossi, and the vote was 9 &vir.

There was unanimous consensus that the current, @fidn assistance from the Vice
Chair, was doing an excellent job of running theetimgs and conducting the Board’s
business.

NEW ITEMS
There were no new items.

BOARD WALKS
There were no Board walks to be scheduled.

REQUESTS FOR BOND RELEASE/REDUCTION
There were no requests for bond release or reductio

CORRESPONDENCE

Chairman Mucchetti pointed out the following correspondence:

* New plan sets from engineer Steven Trinkaus, feMitater's Edge Way application.

» Comments from Alan Pilch of the Conservation Consiois, with review of the new
plan sets for Water's Edge Way.

MINUTES

Mr. McChesney motioned, seconded by Mr. Fossi, to approve theutes of November
4, 2009. The motion passed, 8-0-1, with Mr. Chipsiabstained.

Hearing no further discussion, the Chairman adjeditihe meeting at 8:06 p.m.
Respectfully submitted,

Linda Caponetti
Recording Secretary



APPROVED / REVISED
MINUTES
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING

November 17, 2009 Present: Michael Autuori
Peter Chipouras
Joseph Fossi
Nelson Gelfman
John Katz
James McChesney
Phil Mische
Rebecca Mucchetti, Chairman
Patrick Walsh, Vice Chairman

Also Present for the Regular Meeting: Betty Brosisector of Planning
Linda Caponetti, Recording Secretary

An Executive Session was held with Commission Counsel from 7 p.m. to 7:30 p.m. as
noted below. A public hearing was held at 7:31 p.m., prior to the regular meeting, and a
second (continued) public hearing was held at 8:07 following the Inland Wetlands Board
meeting. At 8:27 p.m., Chairman Mucchetti called the regulegeting to order.

EXECUTIVE SESSION — Litigation: Eureka v. PZC, and Martinelli v. PZC

Note: Attendance at the Executive Session inclught of the nine Commissioners

(Mr. Chipouras did not attend), Commission Coufi$gimas Beecher, and Planner Betty
Brosius. The Planner took minutes for the Exeeugession.

Chairman Mucchetti called the meeting to order at 7 p.m. and asked footion to go
into Executive SessiorDr. Autuori motioned, seconded by Mr. Walsh, to enter into
Executive Session. The motion passed, 8-0.

At 7:29 p.m., Chairman Mucchetti asked for a motimend the Executive SessioDr.
Autuori motioned, seconded by Mr. Fossi, to end the Exez@ession. The motion
passed, 8-0.

The doors were opened to allow the public to emtedChairman Mucchetti asked for
a motion to authorize counsel to pursue settlerffogrihe litigation of Martinelli v. PZC
(re the home occupation at 23 McKeon Place), asligeussions held during the
Executive SessionDr. Autuori made the motion, seconded by Mr. Fossi, and tke vo
was 7-1-0 in favor, with Mr. Mische voting agaimstd Mr. Chipouras not part of the
session.

No motions were made and no actions were takethéEureka matter.



PENDING ITEMS

1. #2009-071-A:Proposed Amendment to the Ridgefield Zoning RedratSection
3.5.F and 3.5.G, Maximum Lot Coverage and Floor Area in the Resttl Zones
andSection 3.6.CLot Coverage Exceptions. Commission initiatedblic hearing
closed 11/4/2009. For action.

[Following lengthy discussion of the proposed anmeeunt...]

Chairman Mucchetti noted Mr. Mische's spreadsheet of the options anpigsals.

Mr. Mische passed out copies of the spreadsheets where hEaoedncalculations of
lot coverage for the old regulations, the reguladiadopted in 2007, the numbers
proposed by Mr. Mose, the numbers proposed by ldr@Br (with suggestions from
Planimetrics) and “Yet Another Option”, which isslewn proposal.

Mr. Mische said that he created this comparison sheet bet@us@s concerned
that, with these changes, the Commission was “guirigke a step back and [it was]
going to actually allow larger structures than figd under either the old regulations
or the current regulations.”

The Chairman thanked Mr. Mische for the “enormous amount of k’dre had
done.

Mr. Walsh said if the changes were no greater than thogeopea by Mr. Mose,
then any revisions would be acceptable under tbpgsed amendment.

Planner Brosiusagreed, saying that what was before the Commissasithe

current regulations and a number of proposals wiwete bigger than the current
regulations. Any of the proposals could becomditia proposal, she said. If the
changes were less than those in the maximum prbjpbsariginal amendment], that
would be acceptable. She asked Mr. Mische for ateeation of the percentages. He
clarified the numbers, pointing out some areasafigular concern to him with Mr.
Mose's allotments.

Dr. Autuori again brought up the issue of setbacks, explawimghe feels they are
SO important.

Mr. McChesney stressed that lot coverage could include more ¢manbuilding.

The Chairman summarized, saying that the Commission was loo&trtge current
regulations, the proposal by Mr. Mose, recommepdatirom Planimetrics, and Mr.
Mische's proposed numbers.

Mr. Katz asked Mr. Mische what his numbers accomplishetthigaPlanimetrics
numbers did not. Mr. Mische said that his numbéosvaess coverage and less floor
area.



Mr. Fossi asked Mr. Mische if he also allowed for the 14Q%e rwhich he said he
did. Mr. Fossi questioned why he would leave that

Mr. Mische said that his numbers did not constitute a prapd$ey were presented
so that everyone could look at the numbers andnseimpact. He said, under his
plan, if the 140% rule was left in, wherever itpthere will be a step in the ability
to develop a property. He feels that will encourpgeple to subdivide to get a
smaller plot to take advantage of that. Mr. Miseh&l he felt it was in everyone's
best interest to not make the regulation so coragdt that people need to hire an
architect or engineer to do the calculations ireotd build a house.

Mr. Fossi felt that everyone would agree that the regulatiatopted in 2007 are
detrimental to owners of large plots of land. He tleat the right balance was
somewhere between the Planimetrics, Mr. Mose'sqealpand Mr. Mische's
numbers. It seemed to him that the straight lieated by Mr. Mose's numbers was
the fairest. He said, while everyone is sensitivevter-development, he would want
to reward people with larger lots to encourage theiuild large estates and not
subdivide.

Mr. Fossi said he understood Dr. Autuori's conaeith setbacks. He noted that
topography also factors into this issue, citing\isility of all the buildings on the
McKeon's field property. He said he did not wantdeer complicate” this issue, and
said his preference would be for the Planimetrioppsal.

After some discussion, the Commission agreed thveas unlikely that homeowners
with very large pieces of land would squeeze theme up against the front
boundary of their property.

Planner Brosiusaddressed the straight line graph in Mr. Mosa&pgsal. Glenn
Chalder of Planimetrics stated that there woula beaiver of the line if the
percentages were not descending, she said. She tddéMr. Mose found the
Planimetrics proposal acceptable.

Mr. Mische asked the Commission what its intention was irreyipg the new
regulations, where the coverage and the FAR tdibef aow they approve a
regulation that does not taper off. With the Mosgppsal and the Planimetrics
proposal, the FAR is flat at 6%, he said. Covetagaally increases with Mr. Mose's
proposal.

The Chairman said that, during deliberations, it was broughthis Commission's
attention by Mr. Mose that the line flattened outtwthe larger lots. The Commission
was aware of it, but opted to address the issadader time.

Mr. Mische asked what the Commission favored.



Mr. Fossi said that it wouldn't be long before the Commissi@uld be looking at
the FAR on lots where it is clearly unfair. “We leethe exact opposite problem on
the smaller lots,” he said.

Dr. Autuori agreed with Mr. Fossi's desire to encourage tireldpment of large
estates or compounds, as opposed to subdivisianaldd preferred the Planimetrics
plan over the others.

Mr. McChesney motioned, seconded by Dr. Autuori, to adopt therdment with
the suggested changes by Planimetrics for the beefage portion (as discussed in
public hearing). The Planner noted that this jphetudes the part of the amendment
that eliminates the 140% rule. The motion passeld,véith Mr. Mische opposed.
[Note: The amendment will become effective ondhee of publication of the legal
notice, 11/25/09.]

Mr. Mische and Mr. Mose were thanked for their efforts.

. #2009-074-SPSpecial Permit under Section 9.2 as required loyi@e7.5.D (Table
#6) of the Ridgefield Zoning Regulations for fijrand grading on property located
at 72 Revere Drivein the RAAA zone. Owners/Appls.: Desmond & LyndaGbey.
Received 9/8/2009. Walked 9/27/2009. Public hearing commenced 10/13/2009,
continued to 11/10/2009 and to 11/17/2009. 65-day action period ends 1/21/2010.

Chairman Mucchetti noted that the public hearing had been closechaked for
discussion on the application.

Mr. Fossi said that, in his 27 years in the building bussnéisis was the most
incredible thing he has seen in the town of Ridgdfiln a sense, he felt the damage
had already been done. The trees will be dead beai#tthe fill, there will be
sinkholes, he said, but, there is nothing to beedairthis point. Wetlands are not
affected, he added. He suggested approving theéaspecmit, as presented, requiring
that the applicant submit an A-2 survey proving tha 1-to-3 contours are met, that
water has not been diverted onto neighboring ptegserand that there are proper
erosion and sedimentation controls in place. Tae peeds to be discussed at a pre-
construction conference with staff, Mr. Katz addeld. Fossi added the condition
that the Health Department must be satisfied, athe@ memao.

Mr. Fossi doubted that a large enough bond coulddséed to ensure that these
conditions would be met. He was against postingradbThe Planner agreed.

Dr. Gelfman said he preferred placing a bond. The bond wbaltbr the protection
of the neighbors, not for the completion of thej@cd The Planner noted that the
primary purpose of the bond is to ensure that twnlcan finish the job. In this case,
unless there were some public health or safetyjdte Town would not be finishing
this job.



Mr. Katz said the Town will not sign off on the project iMr. McGoey presents
the A-2 survey certifying that he has met the cbods laid out.

Dr. Autuori felt a bond was necessary to protect the neighiharase material from
the job was allowed to impact their properties.ddel the bond would allow the
Town to hire a contractor to go in and push baekntfaterial with silt fence, for
example.

Mr. Fossi did not feel it was the Commission's responsiptlit get involved in what
would most likely be a civil matter.

Mr. Mische asked how the Commission could ensure that thevimild be done to
the appropriate standards.

Mr. McChesney said an enforcement officer could issue a Ceaddasist and fines
could result for failure to comply.

The Plannernoted that the Citation Ordinance is the fine madice. There are also
outstanding permits on the property, she said. S€hesues will not be resolved until
this issue is resolved.”

Dr. Gelfman asked if the bond wouldn't motivate the applidardo the job

properly. The Planner said she did not think sas $han enforcement proceeding for
a project that was done without permits, she faédjuesting a bond may delay the
job's completion, because the homeowner will haveome up with additional cash,
and everything the homeowner needs to do for thmipes expensive.

Dr. Autuori illustrated what he felt was the distinction betwex normal civil matter
involving encroachment and this case, which hasecbeafore the Commission and is
being given their “seal of approval.” He urged @@mmission to place a bond
sufficient to allow the stabilization of the sedim&tion and erosion controls.

Mr. Mische asked if a timetable was being imposed.

The Planner said the draft resolution would include a timegatobm the
commencement of the work, which would not beginldiné Health Department
issues were resolved. At that point, a completiore tcould be imposed.

Mr. Mische said the job was “begging for a sequence.” Thasgeth be some way to
keep the project moving forward, he said.

Mr. Fossi agreed with Dr. Autuori that a reasonable bondefosion and
sedimentation controls would be appropriate becthesdown would be burdened
with that job if the homeowner refused to do it.. Fossi said that now may not be
the time to begin the job and impose a completeadine, with winter approaching.
The site is stable now, he said, and beginningvbr& now might result in



destabilization and “a mess.” Mr. Fossi said he ld@ald to his motion the
stipulation that work begins in the spring. He segjgd a three month completion
schedule.

The Chairman said that the bond issue was not raised duringulbéc hearing, and
asked if it could be raised now. The Planner datduld, because it is authorized in
the statutes as well as in the zoning regulations.

Mr. Walsh asked when was the last time the Town called a lama what did it cost
the Town. The Planner stated her recollection hatit took several years. Mr.
Walsh stated that a bond was not appropriate sncdse. It will cost the Town more
to call the bond and the purpose will not be satisthe said. Mr. Katz agreed.

The Planner said that lack of erosion and sedimentation césmtie one of the most
common purposes for using the Citation Ordinandechkvhas proven to be very
effective.

Mr. Mische thought there were aspects of the job that comtbishiould begin now.

Mr. Fossi disagreed, saying that the neighbors are not ainmpy, and loosening up
the soil now could be problematic.

The Planneragreed with Mr. Mische, saying that, by telling #pplicant to wait
until spring, the Commission may run the risk & jbb not getting done at all. She
said the kind of fill he would be bringing in nowowld not be as susceptible to
erosion as the topsoil coming in later.

Mr. Fossi motioned, seconded by Mr. Katz, to ask the Platmdraft a resolution of
approval with conditions to include at least thikofeing: an A-2 as-built survey to
be provided upon completion of work, to certify tieguired 1:3 slopes and location
of fill; drainage to be directed toward the backlod property and away from
neighbors; erosion and sedimentation controls tm&t@lled throughout the process;
a pre-construction conference to be required po@ommencement of work; sign-
off from the Health Department per letter of 110%®/prior to commencement of
work; cleaner fill to be installed, seeded and ifitadal with final grading.

The motion to draft the resolution of approval as®-0.

. #2009-076-A:Proposed Amendment to Sectidh®.C.6 and 2.2f the Ridgefield
Zoning Regulations for the expansion of the ada&ptause regulations and new
definition of “streetscape”. Appl.: Donnelly, McNama and Gustafson, P.C.
Received 9/15/2009. Public hearing commenced 10/20/2009 and continued and
closed 11/10/2009. 65- day action period ends 1/14/2010. For continued discussion.

Chairman Mucchetti pointed out the revised language prepared by ldr@&er,
resulting from the discussion held on 11/10/09er€hwere some additional

10



suggestions for wording offered by Mr. Katz, indhglchanging all references to
reuse, and a minor modification of 6.b, to say, “@xp on which the structure is
located shall have...”.

There was some discussion about the proposed rfavitide for “streetscape,” but,
the language was left as proposed.

Mr. Fossi motioned, seconded by Mr. Chipouras, to approgeathendment as
modified, and including the proposed new definition“streetscape.” The motion
passed, 8-0-1 [Dr. Gelfman was out of the roonthervote].

. #2009-096-SPSpecial Permit application under Section 9.2 negliby Section 7.5
to permit earth material processing on propertpated a8 Peaceable Hill Roadn
the RAA zone. Owners: William and Suni Harford. Apduth. Agent: Nazzaro, Inc.
Received 10/27/2009. Walked 11/8/2009. Public hearing commenced 11/17/2009.65-
day action period ends 1/21/2010. For action.

Chairman Mucchetti noted that the public hearing had been closedaaked for
discussion.

Mr. Katz motioned, seconded by Mr. Fossi, to approve tipdicaiion as presented.

Planner Brosiusoffered some drafted conditions, including refeesto the need to
mention screening of soil, which was requestedhieyajpplicant. The Commissioners
offering the motion and second agreed to incluéeptioposed conditions.

The motion to approve the application with conaiigassed, 9-0.

. #2009-104-REV:Revision to Special Permit under Section 9.2.A07 .the
Ridgefield Zoning Regulations to reframe secondystd garage for storage on
property located €63 Ethan Allen Highwayin the B-2 zone. Owner: P.A.R.F.,
LLC. Appl.: Professional Water Systems. Auth. Agéduglas MacMillan, AIA.65-
day action period ends 1/14/2010. Received 11/10/2009, PZC agreed to walk site
individually. For action.

Chairman Mucchetti recognized Douglas MacMillan, authorized agentiier
applicant.

The Planner gave an overview of her staff report, relating history of the property
and noting that this is a permitted use withinBa2 zone. She also explained that,
since the garage was not visible from the strbetapplication was not referred to the
AAC for review.

Mr. MacMillan briefly described the proposed chasigend confirmed that the new

space was for storage only, with no proposed iser@athe intensity of the use by
the contractor.

11



Mr. Fossi motioned, seconded by Mr. McChesney, to approgefiplication as
presented. The motion passed, 9-0.

NEW ITEMS

6. #2009-106-REV(SP)Revision to Special Permit under Section 9.2.A07 .the
Ridgefield Zoning Regulations to reface existingtgeigns to “BP” on building
located aR42 South Salem Roadh the RAA zone. Owner: Getty Petroleum
Marketing. Appl./Auth. Agent: Core States Gro6p- day action period ends
1/21/2010. For receipt and schedule walk if necessary.

Chairman Mucchetti asked for acknowledgment of receipt of the appboeand
suggested that the Commissioners individually ¥istsite prior to the meeting to be
held on 11/24/09.

There was consensus to visit the site individually.

Dr. Autuori motioned, seconded by Mr. Fossi, to acknowledgeipe of the
application. The motion passed, 9-0.

7. Election of Officers (PZC/APA). For discussion/schedule election date.

Chairman Mucchetti thanked the Commission for their support durirgttme that
she was absent for meetings in the fall, due talyambligations.

Mr. Katz motioned to nominate and elect the slate of affi@irrently in place
(Rebecca Mucchetti as Chairman, and Patrick Wasliee Chairman). The motion
was seconded by Mr. Fossi, and the vote was %&vior.

Mr. Katz commended the Chairman on the excellent job skelb@ae in leading the
meetings of the Commission, and there was unanirand®nthusiastic agreement
that the current Chair was doing an excellent joluoning the meetings and
conducting the Board’s business. It was also agttesicdthe Vice Chairman had done
an excellent job during the absence of the Chair.

8. Chairman Mucchetti asked to add an additional item to the agenddistuss a
letter received from Attorney Robert Jewell re1043tMMountain Road.

Dr. Autuori motioned, seconded by Mr. Mische, to add the tiethme agenda. The
motion passed, 9-0.

The Chairman explained that this was a request for the Commmstsiaconsider the

re-subdivision of the property, which is 12.3 adresize. The Chairman read the
letter.

12



The Plannerexplained the stipulated judgment entered intoymaars ago.
According to legal counsel, the sequence of ewsntdd be as follows: (1) a formal
request to inspect the property [It could be adddtie site walk for 11/22/09]; (2) at
the next meeting, Mr. Jewell would address the Casion, asking for their
permission to approach and petition the court endpe stipulation regarding the
subdivision of the property. In the discussion, @@mmission would have several
options. It could agree to allow a subdivision amilon to be submitted. It could
agree to allow subdivision with specific stipulai$o(such as allowing only two lots).
Mr. Jewell’s petition would reflect the agreemehtiee Commission.

Dr. Autuori questioned why the Commission would want to alfomsubdivision of
this property when the preservation of larger saftland has been a goal, and this
particular piece of land has a deed restrictiomngathat it shall not be subdivided.

He asked what the rationale would be for allowimg to go to the courts. He asked if
it involved a large donation for open space, whictuld allow the Town to buy land.

The Planner said that this would all be discussed with Mr. di¢gwhe following

week. What would be necessary at this point woelébb the Commission to inspect
the property. There are two structures on the ptpp€he request for subdivision is
to create two lots on which these structures sit.

On questioning by Mr. Katz, the Planner explairteat she did not know why the
deed restriction was placed on the property. Shéhiat an inspection of the property
was appropriate. Any further discussion should owdgth Mr. Jewell. She reiterated
that the request is only to allow Mr. Jewell toijp@n the court.

Mr. Fossi confirmed that a map would be available on thewtlk, indicating the
proposed subdivision line.

Dr. Gelfman asked if the PZC minutes from when the stipulaigegement was
signed were available. The Planner said she haldeest able to find them. There is a
series of four maps that connect together to férenBleven Levels subdivision, she
said. This lot was originally shown as two lotsefénwas Open Space included on
the maps, so that did not appear to be the reasdhd restriction. The Planner
believed it had something to do with the originstiaée and recreation lands. She
welcomed commissioners to access the minutes akddo additional information.

Mr. McChesney presented the following scenario: the Commissltmwa for Mr.
Jewell to petition the court, and the court agteeslow the subdivision; an
application comes to PZC for subdivision, and tleen@ission denies the
application.

The Plannersaid that the Commission would present its reatmmtfie denial.

13



Mr. McChesney asked if a reason could be that the Commissiaeved it should
remain open space. The Planner thought that reasold inappropriate if the
Commission allowed the petition to go forward.

Mr. Katz said the only protection would be to not agrethéore-opening of the
stipulation. He felt that PZC should inspect theparty, but he felt it was “very
dangerous for commissions like this to try to selegness and substitute [their]
judgment for the judgment that had this stipulatolded in.” There was a rationale
for that, and we probably won't be able to deteamuhat it was, he said. However,
the developer involved was a particularly difficdéveloper, Mr. Katz said, and the
stipulation was “probably eked out at consideraiolt to the then sitting
Commission.” He would be open to inspecting thepprty and reviewing the matter,
but he was highly opposed to overturning the judgnoé the sitting commission at
the time the restriction was imposed, and he wooldsupport it.

Dr. Autuori said he agreed 100%.

Mr. Mische didn't think the court would be permitted to ouentthe judgment of
that Commission. He questioned why this was evémgbsonsidered.

The Plannersaid that, if the Commission reviews the informatand finds that the
reasons for the restriction are no longer a condekenCommission has the right to
make a different decision. She said the propertyesvinas the right to ask the
Commission for this, and the Commission has thet tigg approve or deny the request
to petition the court for an amended stipulation.

The Chairman asked if the Commission has the right to declinealk the property.
The Planner said that would not be advisable, especiallyig there to go to court.

Mr. Katz stressed that the Commission had an opportunigyely has, and that
would be to affect an executive decision. If ther@assion allows the restriction to
be re-opened, he said, everything after that isllearadministratively. If a
subdivision came forth that met the regulations,@tmmmission would have to
approve it. The land records dictate that the lanbt to be subdivided “in
perpetuity.”

Mr. Fossi agreed. If there is no record, he said, he woatd'tny to guess” why the
deed was restricted. He could not think of a colmgeteason to second guess the
sitting commission. “Perpetuity is perpetuity,” ¥aid. However, Mr. Fossi said he
would be open minded enough to walk the site.

Mr. Mische wanted to be sure that walking the site couldimainy way be seen as
permission to re-open the stipulation.

14



The Plannerassured him it could not. Walking the property@yrallows the
Commission to be more informed for the discussiat tould follow at a regular
meeting.

Dr. Autuori said there is a clear record, which states theatathd should not be
subdivided. For a Commission that is unclear oftwha reasons were behind it to
open up the restriction, it is setting a precedleat would allow the potential opening
up “of almost any language that right now saysdrpptuity.” This would be “a
horrendous precedent to set,” he said.

Mr. Walsh said that Mr. Bossidy does not need the Commissagproval to file a
motion to open up the judgment. True, it wouldRgly be granted if only one party
in the agreement files it, but Mr. Bossidy doesmetd the Commission's approval to
go forward. It may be that things have changedthedestriction is no longer
appropriate or applicable on the land records. diédcsay that it was an illegal
restraint of his inalienable right to try to subidir the property 35 years later. The
Commission often goes back and revisits decisitmsr@ommissions have made, he
said, and decides with an open mind whether to ldpbrochange those decisions. He
felt the Commission should have an open mind tot\vti@rney Jewell has to say.
Opening up this judgment has nothing to do withrogigace, he said. That is for the
Conservation Commission to consider. Opening upjtldgment, or permitting a
joint motion, would only relate to this specifictan and judgment. He said it would
be foolhardy to not at least listen to what theligppt has to say. He hoped that some
history to the reasons for the restriction coulddaend.

The Planner said that the subdivision files from the 1960& @m longer available.
The minutes are available in the Planning and ZpRQiffice and at Town Hall.

After discussion, it was the consensus of the Casion to add the item to the walk
schedule for November 22 and to schedule discussion with Attorney Jeveell f
11/24/09.

COMMISSION WALKS

The Commission scheduled the following for sitekn@h November 22, 2009:

* 104 West Mountain Rd and Eleven Levels RoadBossidy

The following items had been scheduled previousisite walk orNovember 22, 2009:
*  #2009-101-SPSpecial Permi0 Ritch Drive, Metzner/ Tuohy

*  #2009-102-SPSpecial Permi7t6 Minuteman Road,Gasparo

REQUESTS FOR BOND RELEASES/REDUCTION
There were no requests for bond release or reductio

CORRESPONDENCE
Chairman Mucchetti pointed out the following correspondence:

15



«  Draft copy of the updated Plan of Conservation Badelopment (for discussion
with Planimetrics at work session on December 0920

MINUTES

Mr. Mische motioned, seconded by Mr. Fossi, to approve theutas of November 4,
2009. The motion passed, 8-0-1, with Mr. Chipowaastained.

Hearing no further discussion, the Chairman adjeditihe meeting at 9:37 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Linda Caponetti
Recording Secretary

16



